Public Document Pack





IAN DAVIDSON, CHIEF EXECUTIVE, TOWN HALL, STATION ROAD, CLACTON-ON-SEA, ESSEX, CO15 1SE. TELEPHONE (01255) 686868

PLANNING COMMITTEE

DATE: Thursday, 31 August 2023

TIME: 6.00 pm

VENUE: Committee Room - Town Hall,

Station Road, Clacton-on-Sea, CO15

1SE

MEMBERSHIP:

Councillor Fowler (Chairman)
Councillor White (Vice-Chairman)
Councillor Alexander
Councillor Bray
Councillor Everett

Councillor Harris Councillor Placey Councillor Sudra Councillor Wiggins AGENDA

Most Council meetings are open to the public and press. The space for the public and press will be made available on a first come first served basis. Agendas are available to view five working days prior to the meeting date and the Council aims to publish Minutes within five working days of the meeting. Meeting papers can be provided, on request, in large print, in Braille, or on disc, tape, or in other languages.

This meeting will be filmed by the Council for live and/or subsequent broadcast on the Council's website. The whole of the meeting will be filmed, except where there are confidential or exempt items, and the footage will be on the website for up to 24 months (the Council retains one full year of recordings and the relevant proportion of the current Municipal Year). The Council will seek to avoid/minimise footage of members of the public in attendance at, or participating in, the meeting. In addition, the Council is obliged by law to allow members of the public to take photographs, film, audio record and report on the proceedings at public meetings. The Council will only seek to prevent this should it be undertaken in a disruptive or otherwise inappropriate manner.

If you have any queries regarding webcasting or the recording of meetings by the public, please contact Emma Haward or Bethany Jones Email: democraticservices@tendringdc.gov.uk or Telephone on 01255 686007 / 686587

DATE OF PUBLICATION: Thursday, 31 August 2023

AGENDA

5 Report of Director (Planning) - A.1 - 23/00746/FUL - Grange Farm Barn, Heckfords Road, Great Bentley, Colchester, Essex, CO7 8RR (Pages 1 - 2)

Proposed retention of a building for storage of machinery, materials, and ancillary domestic/leisure use, all related to the existing property.

Date of the Next Scheduled Meeting

The next scheduled meeting of the Planning Committee is to be held in the Committee Room - Town Hall, Station Road, Clacton-on-Sea, CO15 1SE at 6.00 pm on Thursday, 28 September 2023.

Information for Visitors

FIRE EVACUATION PROCEDURE

There is no alarm test scheduled for this meeting. In the event of an alarm sounding, please calmly make your way out of any of the fire exits in the hall and follow the exit signs out of the building.

Please heed the instructions given by any member of staff and they will assist you in leaving the building and direct you to the assembly point.

Please do not re-enter the building until you are advised it is safe to do so by the relevant member of staff.

Your calmness and assistance is greatly appreciated.

TENDRING DISTRICT COUNCIL

PLANNING COMMITTEE

ALTERATIONS AND ADDITIONS TO PLANNING COMMITTEE

31st August 2023

AGENDA ITEM A.1

23/00746/FUL - Proposed retention of a building for storage of machinery, materials, and ancillary domestic/leisure use, all related to the existing property.

Grange Farm Barn Heckfords Road Great Bentley Colchester Essex CO7 8RR

Condition 3 to be re-worded as follows:

CONDITION: Within three months of the date of this planning permission a scheme of hard, soft and boundary treatment landscaping works for the site, which shall include any proposed changes in ground levels, shall be submitted to and approved, in writing, by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON: In the interests of visual amenity and the character and appearance of the area.

NOTE/S FOR CONDITION:

Slab level is normally refers to the concrete slab supported on foundations or directly on the subsoil and is used to construct the ground floor of the development. In any other case, please assume slab level to be the point before any walls and/or development can be visually above ground level or seek confirmation from the Local Planning Authority for your development.

Should the landscape works include any new hedgerow, please consider the following planting for a native hedge. Native hedge: 50% hawthorn, 25% blackthorn (but beware - this can spread into adjacent fields), 15% field maple, 2% holly, 2% wild privet, 2% guelder rose, 2% dog rose, 2% buckthorn.

AGENDA ITEM A.2

23/00794/FUL - Proposed erection of a detached single storey dwelling with detached garage and landscaping.

Land to Southeast of 'Forres' Clacton Road Elmstead Colchester Essex CO7 7DD

Addition to Section 6. Consultations:

<u>Tree & Landscape Officer</u> No objection subject to conditions

28.06.2023

Application is accompanied by a Tree Survey Report in accordance with BS5837 2012 Trees in relation to design demolition and construction. Recommendations. The report provides an accurate description of the condition and amenity value of the trees on the land.

No objections subject to conditions retaining the Oak tree (T13) and a landscaping scheme.

Correction to tree number within Paragraph 8.39, as follows:

8.39 Information contained in the tree survey shows the retention of an Oak (T13), the Corylus (T15) and an Arbutus (T16). The Oak has moderate amenity value and will be retained, contributing positively to the site. The Tree Survey Report identifies the need for the removal of a Pine (T15) (T14). The Pine has significant defects, and its removal is considered acceptable.

AGENDA ITEM A.3

23/00376/FULHH - Proposed conservatory roof height 3.5 metres within 2 metres of boundary (retrospective).

78 North Road Clacton On Sea Essex CO15 4DF

- No updates.